

From: Ellis, Joe
Sent: Mon, 7 Apr 2025 17:26:04 +0000
To: Fitzsimmons, Alexander
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Invitations for Secretary Wright

Hi, Alex. I hope you're doing well.

Our CEO would like to request a meeting with Secretary Wright and also invite the Secretary to an event.

We want to be sure we know how best to get those items into consideration.

In addition to copying you, is there a scheduler or other email address to which we should send the request and invitation?

Much appreciation for your help!

Joe Ellis
BP America

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.
